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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
v.
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States, brings this civil action.agaiﬁst the above-named
defendants, and complains and alleges as follows:
I

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This complaint is filed and this action is instituted
under Section 4 of the Act of Congress of July 2, 1890 (15
U.S.C. § 4), as amended, entitled "An Act to protect trade
and commerce against unlawful restraints and mohopolies,"
commonly known as thé Sherman Act, in order to prevent and
restrain continuing violations by the defendants, as herein-
after alleged, of Section 1. of the Sherman Act.

2. Each of the defendants in each of the Counts hercin-

after allzscged, excest Fidelity Fund, Iunc., Masgsachusetts Invezs
Crowzh E4zck ?u:&,_Inc.,,and Wellinctzn 7und, Ine., tranzacts
basinzss ¢cr is focund withia the Distrizct ¢ Colzmbia.

IT

3. As used herein:

(a) "mutual fund" means an'open—end management
investment company as that term is defined in the
Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 u.s.Cc. § 80a-(3),
(4), and (5));

(b) ‘"principal underwriter" means a principal
underwriter of a mutual fund as that term is defined
in the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. § 80a-
2(29));

(c) "broker/dealer" means a securities broker/
dealer registcred with the Secﬁrities and Exchange
Cormission urder the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

(15 ¥.s.C. & 7£0);



(d) "brokerage transaction" means a securities
transaction executed by & broker/dealer as ageht for
the account of others;

(e) "dealer transaction" means a securities
transaction executed by a broker/dealer as principal
for its own account;

(f) ‘“primary distribution system" means the
purchase of mutual fund shares by an investor through
(1) a broker/dealer which has a sales agreement with
the principal underwriter, (2) the principal under-
writer, and (3) the mutual:fund;

(g) "secondary dealer market" means an inter-

dealer market in mutual fund shares and a market in
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means of a broXerags transacticn
and outstanding mutual fund shares between investcrs,
acting through broker/dealers.
COUNT I
I

DEFENDANTS

4., The Crosby Corporation (hereinafter "Crosby"), a
Corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware
and having its principal place of business in Boston, Massachusetts
is made a defendant herein. Crosby is the principal underwriter
of the following mutual funds, hereinafter collectively called
the Fidelity Funds:

Everest Fund, Inc.
Fidelity Trend Fund, Inc.



Fidelity Capital Fund, Inc.
Fidelity Fund, Inc.

Essex Tund, Inc.

Salem Fund, Iuc.

Puritan Fund, Inc.

Fidelity Bond Debenture Fund

The Fidelity Funds have combined net assets in excess of $3.4
billion.
5. .Vance, Sanders & Company (hereinafter "Vance, Sanders"),
a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Maryland
and having its principal place of business in Boston, Massachusect
is made a defendant herein. Vance, Sanders is the principal
underwriter of the following mutual funds, hereinafter collective
called the Vance, Sanders Funds:
"Vance, Sanders Special Fund

Massachusetts Investors Growth Stock Fund

Massachuzatis Iﬂ/n"“afs Trust

Coentury Loz :

Boston Crn-=cn 2=
BODtOAL FRSetol

Massacnu

Massachuss=-ts Tonzncial )
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The Vance, Sanders Funds have combinzd ret assets in ex
$3.7 rillion.

6. The Wellington Management Company (hereinafter
"Wellington"), a corporation organized under the laws of the
State of Delaware and having its principal place qf business
in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, is made a defendanf herein.

Wellington is the principal underwriter of the following

mutual funds, hereinafter collectively called the Wellington

Funds:
W. L. Morcan CGrowth Fund, Inc.
Explorer Fund, Inc.
Ivest Fund, Inc.
Trustees Zcuitv Fund, Inc.
Jindsor Tund, Inc

Wellirnczon Fund, Inc.
W

-

Wellesley Inccome Fund



The Wellington Funds have conbined net assets in excess of
$2.2 billion.

7. The following broker/dcalers, each of which is a
corporation, and which hereinafter are called collectively
"defendant broker/dealers,”" are made defendants herein:

Broker/Dealer Principal Office

Merrill Lynch, Pierce Fennerxr New York, New York
& Smith, Inc.

Bache & Company, Inc. New York, New York
Reynolds Securitics Corporation New York, New York
F. I. duPont, Glore Fcrgan, Inc. New York, New York
E. F. Hutton, Inc. New York, New York
Walston & Company, Inc. New York, New York
Dzzn Vlitter & Conpany, Inc. Can Prencisco, Czal
FPainz, WzzZLer, Jacksca & NMaw Zore, YMew ZI2:-k
Curcis, Inc,
iornzlowar & dA2eXs- New Yorkx, New Ycrk

(hereinafter "NASD"), an incorvorated association of brokar/

dealers registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 193

4

(15 U.s.C. 780-3), and having its principal place of business

in Washington, District of Colwnbia, is made a defendant herein.

More than 4400 broker/dealers and principal underwriters are

nembers of the NASD. Each of defendant principal underwriters

and defendant broker/dealers is a member of the NASD.
II

TPADE AND COMMERCE

9. Mutual funds are investment management companies which

lnvest in securities of other corvorations and issue shares

Fepresenting interests in the assets of the mutual fund.



Shares of the mutual fund are continudusly issued and re-
decmed by the mutual fund. Kumerous nmutual funds distribute
their shares through a principal underwriter which generally
has the exclusive contractual right to distribute shares of

the mutual fund. Many principal underwriters enter into sales
agreenrents with broker/dealers which then sell the mutual fund
shares to investors. Shares are usually redecmed either through
the primary distribution system or are sent directly to the
mutual fund or an agent of the fund for repurchase or redemp-
tion. Mutual funds are requirced by law to redeem their shares
on demand. There is a constant flow of the purchase, sale, and
rredemption of mutual fund shares in interstate commerce distribuis:

by principal underwriters, including defendant principal under-
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10. During 1971 shares oI mutual funds valued at nore
than $5.1 billion were sold in the United States and mutual
fund shares valued at more than $5.0 billion were redeemed.
From 1940 to 1971 the total assets of mutual funds in the
United Stétes increased from less than §1 billion to more
than $55 billion and the number of mutual fund shareholder
accounts increased from 300,000 to nearly 1l million. As
estimated 8.5 million individuals and more than 260,000 in-
stitutions, such as pension and profit-sharing funds, éolleges,
churches, hospitals, and sccial and labor organizations, own
rnutual furnd sharesz. Individual rutual fund investors tend

to be small investors, the averaze mutual fund transaction

anounting to $2,830.



1l. Mutual fund shares are sold at a public cffering
price described in the mutuzl fuhd prospectus which is based
on the nct asset value of the fund plus a salecs load (com-—
nission). The sales load, in most cases, is 7 1/2 percent.-

8 1/2 percent of the offering price, depending upon the amount
of the purchase and the rates set by the individual mutual

fund. Iower rates usually apply on larger purchases. Mutual
funds generally redeem their outstanding shares at their current
net asset value.

12. Vhen a mutual fund share is sold the principal
undexwriter retains a portion of the sales load, generally
1-1 1/2 percent and the broker/dealer retains the remainder.

buring 1971, approximately $240 million in mutual fund sales
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13, Section 22(d) of the Investment Company Act of 1940
(15 U.5.C. § 80a-22(d)) provides that a broker/dealer engaged
in a dealer transaction in mutual fund shares must sell the
mutual fund share at the current public offering price
described in the prospectus unless the sale is to another
dealer, the principal underwriter or the mutual fund.

14, A broker/dealer is authorized by the securities
laws to engage in both brokerage transactions and dealer
transactions. Section 22(d) of the Investment Company Act
of 1940 applies only to dealer transactions. Thus, wvhen a

broker/dealer executcs a brokerage transaction between two



investores, or when two broker/dealers, one acting for th
purchasing investor and one acting for the selling investor,
execute a brokerage transaction in mutual fund shares, the
public offering price need not be maintained. In such a
situation the broker/dealer is not prohibited by the Invest-
ment Company Act from independently establishing the commis-
sion for the transaction.

I1I1

VIOLATION ALLEGED

15. ¥For many years, up to and including the date of
filing of this complaint, defendant NASD and the members of
defendant NASD, including defendant broker/dealers and de-
fendant principal underwriters, have entered into and maintained

- U U VA - A P R o L g m T - : - -,
a comsinzticn and conzniracy among themzalvzz in reztrz2int o

16. The afcresaid combdbination and conspiracy has con-
sisted of a continuing understanding and concert of action,
the substantial terms of which have been, and are, to prevent
the growth of a secondary dealer market and a brokerage market
in the pprchase and sale of mutual fund shares.

17. .In effectuvating said combination and conspiracy
NASD and the members of the NASD have doné the following
things, among others:

(a) established and maintained rules which
inhibited the development of a secondary dealer

market and a brokerage market in mutual fund shares;

(b) established and maintainzd rules which

induced broker/dezlers to enter into sales agrecments



with principal underwriters,, with knowledgc that
sales agrcements contained restrictive provisions
which inhibited the development of a secondary
dealer market and brokerage market in mutual fund
shares;

(c) induced member principal underwriters to
include restrictive provisions in their sales agrece-
ments;

(d) discouraged persons who made inquiry about
the legality of a brckerage market from participating
in a brokerage market and distributed misleading in-

formation to its members concerning the legality of

3 < - £ Aoy . -
a brokerage market in mutuzl fund chares; and
(e) suczressed narkst cuctatlicnz Zor the

18. The unlaewful com=ziration and conssiracy hesreinzaizrs
alleged has had the following effects, among others:

(a) sales of mutual fund shares have been
confined to a primary distribution system and the
growth and development of a secondary dealer market and
a brokerage market in mutual fund shares has been
inhibited; and

(b) the public has been deprived of the benefits
of free and open competition in‘a secondary dealer
market and a brokerage market in mutual fund shares.

COUNT II
1

DEPENDANTS

19. Crosby, as described in paragraph 4 hercof, is

Made a defendant herein.



paragraph 7 hercof,

20. Fach of defendant biroker/dealers, as described in
is made a defendant herein.
II

TRADE AND COMMERCE

21, Paragraphs 9 through 14 herxecof are realleged in

full.
IIX
VIOLATYION ALLEGED
22, Tor many yecars up to and including the date of the

filing of this
and naintaincd

broker/dealer,

complaint, defendant Crosby has entered into
contracts, and combinations with ecach defendans

and other broker/dealers, in unreascnzble re-

straint of the

aforesaid trade and commerce in the purchas
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(a) . each broker/dcaler
offering price in any brokerage transaction in which
it participates involving the purchase or sale of share%‘
of the Fidelity Funds; and

(b)

Fidelity Funds only %“o investors or the fund and

each broker/dealer must sell shares of the

purchase such shares only from investors or the fund.

24, The effects of the aforesaid unlawful contracts

and combinations have been, and are, among others, that:

O
o}
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(a) the price of brokerage transacti

shares of the Fidelity Funds has been

maintained at ¢

2

rtificial and noncompetitive levels;



(b) the purchase and sale of shares of the
Yidelity Funds has been coniined to a primary dis-
tribution system and the growth and development of
a secondary dealer market and a brokerage market in
the purchase and sale of such shares has been ‘inhibited;

(¢} the public has becn deprived of the
benefits of free and open competition in the
purchase and sale of shares of the Fidelity Funds
by means of brokerage transactions; and

(d) broker/dealers with whom Crosby does not
have sales agreements have been deprived of oppor-

tunities to purchase and sell shares of the Fidelity

Funds.
e
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the laws of the State ©of Massachusasits, is madse a da2fa2nian:

herein. Fidelity Fund, Inc., has net assets of $1.586 nillion
and in.1970 issues shares having a value of $40 million.
26. Crosby, as described in paragraph 4 hereof, is mads
a defendant herein.
I1

TRADE AND COMMERCE

27. Paragraphs 9 through 14 hereof are recalleged in
full.

IIT

VIOLATICH ALLEGED

28. For many years up to and including the date of ikhe

filing of this cemplaint, defendanit Crosbv has entered into



and maintained contracts and combinaticns with each of the

A

Fidelity Funds, including defendant Fidelity Fund, Inc., in
unreasonable restraint of the aforesaid trade and commerce in
rutual fund shares in violation of Section 1 of the Sherman
Act.

29. The aforesaid contracts and combinations have
coneisted of continuing understandings and agreements, the
substantial terms of which have been and are, that the
dealer agreemcenits enterced into between Crocby and broker/
dcalers would contain the restrictions set forth in para-
graph 23(a; and 23 (b) hereof.

30. The ceffects of the aforesaid unlawful contracts

and combinations have beesn and are, a2morng othars, tha

b
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Fidelity Furds has been confinad to a primary
distribution system and the growth and development
of a secondary dealer market and a brokerage market
in the purchase and sale of such shares has been
inhibited;

(c) the public has been deprived of the
benefits of free and open competition in the
purchase and sale of shares of the Fidelity
Funds by means of brokerage transactions;

and

12



(1) broker/dealers with whom Crosbhy does
not have sales agreements have becen deprived of
opportunities to purchase and sell shares of the

Fidelity Furncs.
COUNT IV

I

DIEFERDAHTS

31. Vance, Sandexrs, as described in paragreph 5 hereof,
is made a defendant herein.

32. Each of defendant broker/dealers, as described in
paragraph 7 hereof, is made a defendant herein.

I71

33.
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full.
ITI

VIOLATICN ALLEGED

34. For many years, up to and including the date of
the filing of this complaint, defendant Vance, Sanders has
entered into and maintained contracts and combinations with
each defendant broker/dealer, and other broker/dealers, in
unreasonable restraint of the aforesaid trade and commerce
in the purchase and sale of mutual fund shares in violation
of Section 1 of the Sherman Act.

35. The aforesaid contracts and combinations have
consisted of continuing understandincgs and agreenents,
the subhstantial terms of which have been and are,

that:

13



(a) in all sales of shares of the Varce,
Sandecrs I'unds to the public, the broker/dealer
would act as dealer for its own account; and

(b) the broker/dealer-would not purchase
shares of Vance, Sanders Funds froﬁ other broker/
dealers and would not sellnéuch shares to cther
broker/dcalers, or, in the alternative, would sell
such shares to other broker/dcalers only at the
public offering pricé.

36. The cffects of the aforesaid unlawful contracts and
combinations have becen and are, among others, that:

(a) the purchacse and sale of Vance, Sanders

Funds has been confined to a pripary distribution
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(b) Dbroker/dealers with whom Vance, Sanders does
not have sales agreements have been deprived of opror-
tunities to purchase shares of the Vance, Sanders
Funds, or, in the alternative, to purchase and sell
shares of the Vance, Sanders funds at competitive
prices.

COUNT V
I

DEFENDANTS

37. Massachusctts Investors Growth Stock Fund ("MIG
rand"), a mutuzl fund organized under the laws of the State

of Massachusetts, is made a defendent herein. MIG Fund has



net asscts in excess of $1.2 billion and in 1970 issued shares
ha¥ing a value of $62 million.
38. Vance, Sanders, as decscribed in paragraph 5 hereof,
is made a defendant herein.
I

TRADE AND COMMERCE

39. Paragraphs 9 through 14 hereof are realleged in
full.
II1

VIOLATION ALLLGED

40. For many years, up to and including the date of the

filing of this complaint, Vance, Sanders has entered into and
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41. The aforesaid contracts and coxmbinations have ceonsisted
of a continuing understandiny and agreement, the substantial
terms of which have been and are, that in all sales of shares
of the Vance, Sanders Funds to the public, Vance, Sanders would
act as principal for its own account.

42, The effects of the aforesaid combinations and con-
spiracies have been and are, among others, that Vance, Sanders
is prohibited from executing brokerage transactions in shares
of the Vance, Sanders Funds, thereby depriving investors of a
brokerage market in such shares.

COUNT VI
I
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43. Wellington, as deczcribed in paragraph § hereof,



is made a defendant herein.
44, Each of defendant broker/dealers, as described in
paragraph 7 hereof, is made a defcendant herein.
IXI

TRADE AND COMIMERCE

45, Paragraphs 9 through 14 hereof are recalleged in
full.
IIX

VIOLATION ALLEGED

46. For many years up to and including the date of the
filing of this complaint, Wellington has entered into and main

tained contracts and combinations with each defendant broker/
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the substantial terms of which have been and are, that:
(a) the broXer/dealer must sell shares of the
Wellington Funds only as principal, for its own account;
(b) the broker/dealer must not purchase shares of
the Wellington Fundsfrom other broker/dealers.and must
not sell such shares to other broker/dealers; and
(c} in all transactions involving Wellington
and the broker/éeéler, Wellington would act only as
agent for the appfopriate Wellington Fund.
48. The effects of the aforesaid unlawful contracts and
combinations have been and'are, arong others, that:

(a) the purchase and sale of Wellington Funds

59

16



has been confined to a primary distribution system
and the .public has becen deprived of a secondary dealer
market and a brokerage market in the purchase and sale
of shares of the Wellington Fund; and
(b) broker/dzalers with whom Wellington did not
have sales agreements have been deprived of opportunities
to purchase and sell shares of the Wellington Funds.
COUNT VII
I

DEFLENDANTS

49, Wellington Fund, Inc., a mutual fund organized under

the laws of the State of Delaware, is made a defendant herein,

3 A hal N : - . . X
Wellington Fund, Inc.,, has azzets in cxcess of $1.2 bhillion,
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TRADE AND COMMERCE

51. Paragraphs 9 through 14 hereof are realleged in
full,
IIT

VIOLATION ALLEGED

52. For many years up to and including the date of the
filing of this complaint, Wellington has entered into and main-
tained contracts and combinations with each of the Wellington
Fungs, including defendant Wellington Fund, Inc., in unreasonable
festraint of the aforesaid trade and commerce in the purchase

anq

sz2le of mutual fund shares in viclation of Section 1 of the

rt
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53. The aforesaid unlawful! contracts and combinations
have consistcd of continuing undercstandings and agreenents,
the substantial teriis of which have been and are, that:

(a) Wellington must forward all orders from
investors or broker/dcalers to the appropriate
Wellington Fund for sale only at the public offering
price; and

() Wellington would arrange for the purchase of
shares only from the appropriaté Wellington Funds.

54. The effccts of the zforesaid unlawiul contracts and
combinations have been and are, that:

(a) the public has been deprived the benefits
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COUNT VIII
X

DEFENDANTS

55. Each broker/dealer defendant, as desgribed in
paragraph 7 hereof, is made a defendant herein.
Ix

TRADE AND COMMERCE

56. Paragraphs 9 through 14 herecf are realleged in
full.
111

VIOL.ATIQN ALIILCED
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filing of this complaint, cach défendant broker/dealer has
entered into and maintained contracts and combinations with
nunerous principal underwriters in addition to defendant
principal underwriters, in unreasonable restraint of the
aforesaid trade and commerce in the purchase and sale of
mutual fund shares in violation of Section 1 of the Sherman
Act.

58. The aforesaid unlawfﬁl contracts and combinations
have consisted of continuing understandings and agreements,
the substantial terms of which have been and are, that with
respect to sales and purchases of shares of the funds distributed
by the principal underwriter concerned, one or more of the
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£olloding rentricticrnz would ka in effect:

(2} the brcesr/Zzz_=2r zmust 22t 235 trincipal
(dealer) conly in ths 3z2l2 ¢ szch shzres;
(b) if ths T-coker/Zzaler actad as agent (crckar

in the sale of such shares, it must —aintain the
ublic offering price;
(c} the broker/dealer must purchase such shares
only from the principal underwriter, investors or the
fund; and
(d) the broker/dealer must sell such shares only
to the principal underwriter, investors, or the fund.
59. The effects of such unlawful contracts and combinations
have been and are, among others, that:
(a) the public has been deprived of the benefits
of ccmpetition in a secondary dealer market and a brokerags
market in the purchaée and sale of mutual fund shares;

and



(b) the public has paid artificial and non-
competitive szles load charges for the purchase and
sale of mutual fund shares.

PRAYER

WHERETORE, plaintiff prays:

1. That the contracts, combinations and conspiracies
allcged in Counts I through VIII hercof be adjudged and
decrecd to be unlawful and in violation of Section 1 of the
Sherman Act.

2. That the defendants and ecach of their officers,
directors, agents, managers, employees, successors, assigns,

nembers, and all other persons acting oxr claiming to act on
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behalf of the defendants be perpetually enjoined and restrainsag
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from dilrectliy or indirectlv continaing, malntazining, enizroins,
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combinations, or constiraciass having liks or similar curcosas

3. That the defendant nutual {unds, principal under-
writers and broker/dealers and thei;»officers, directors,
agents, representatives, and all persons acting or claiming
to act on their behalf be perpetually enjoined from entering
into or maintaining any agreement containing:

(a) any limitation or restriction as to (i) the
persons from whom any registered broker/dealer may
purchase, or to whom any registered broker/dealer may
sell, rnutual fund shares (il) a rcgistered broker/dealer's
right to act as broker in the purchase or sale of

mutual fund shares: or



(b) any requircuwent as to the nuaber of nutnal

fund sharcs that must be purchased from, or redeecmed,

liquidated or repurchased through, the mutual fund or

its principal underwriter.

4, That each defendant mutual fund be required prominently
to display in its prospectus a statement that shares of the
fund may legally be purchased at less than the public offering
price aﬁd sold at more than the redemption price if a broker/

decaler acts as broker for another investor rather than dealer
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in the transaction.
5. That cach defendant broker/dealer be required to infornm

prospective customers that mutual fund shares may legally ke
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6. ~That Cesfsndant NAZZ z2nd sach ¢f its cfiicers, ccovyzzncrss
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agants, managsrs, emclovess, sucoassors, assigns, and all cozThars
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NASZ be perpetually enjoined frem -establishing, maintainiang, o

adhering to any rule or regulaticn, formal of informal, or
suggesting any cocurse of action for its members, which:

(a) requires or induces any memberr(i) to enter
into any agreement or course of action enjoined by
other paragraphs of this Praver for Relief, (ii) to
act as principal in the purchase or sale-of mutual
fund shares, or (iii) to refrain from purchasing
mutual fund shares from, or from selling such shares
to, any other broker/dealer;

(b) f£fixes the price for a brokerage transaction

in mutual fund chares; or

21



(c) otherviseé unreasonably impedes a

secondary dealer narket or a brokerage market

in mutual fund shares.

7. That defendant NASD be required to display in
all manuals, training guides and other literature distributcg
to members relating to the sale of investment company
shares, a statement that any member brcker/dealer, in-
cluding any member principal underwriter which is also
registered as a broker/dealer, is legally free to arrange
for the purchase and sale of mutual fund shares at less

than the public offering price by acting as broker between

two customers.
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fund, Inz., ard Wa2llirzzon Tund, Inc., o be proughit melcors

this Court in this proceeding and directing the United
States Marshals of the avpropriate Districts to serve
a sutnmons on each of such defendants.

9. That the plaintiff have such other and further

relief as the nature of the case may require and the

Court may deem just and proper.



10. That plaintiff rccover
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